
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joe Allen [jallen@allen-assoc.com] 
1/5/2017 8:38:46 PM 
Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=NIH/OU=NIHEXCHANGE/cn=OD/cn=ROHRBAUM] 
Re: Letter to NY Times 

I was referring to the general announcement. Did any other company apply? 

On 1/ 5/2017 2:43 PM, Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E] wrote: 
> You mean the notice that we intended to grant Kite an exclusive license? As opposed to the general 
earlier announcement of the technology being available for licensing. 
> No other company sent in a competing license application for the former. KEI objected 
> 
> -----original Message-----
> From: Joe Allen [mailto:jallen@allen-assoc.com] 
> Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 2:29 PM 
> To : Rohrbaugh, Mark (NIH/OD) [E] <RohrBauM@OD . NIH.GOV> 
> subject: Letter to NY Times 
> 
> Was thinking about our call and got an idea how to frame a letter to the editor. One more data point: 
did any other company besides Kite respond to the NIH notice that the patents were available for 
licensing? 
> 
> Thanks 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

Joseph P. Allen 
President 
Allen and Associates 
60704 Rt. 26, South 
Bethesda, OH 43719 
(W) J40-484-181{ _ 
(c) ! b6 I 
www .'a l7 en-·assoc·.·com 
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